
City of Alvin, Texas  
 

Paul Horn, Mayor 
 

Keith Thompson, Mayor Pro-tem, District C Adam Arendell, District B 
Brad Richards, At Large Pos. 1 Glenn Starkey, District D 
Joel Castro, At Large Pos. 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY AUGUST 16, 2018 

 7:00 P.M.  
 (Council Chambers) 

 
Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  
 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting and Executive Session of the City Council of the City 
of Alvin, Texas, to be held on Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at: 
City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed Fiscal Year 18-19 Annual Budget.  This 

proposed budget is estimated to raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by 
$222,139 which is a 2.14% increase from last year’s budget.  The estimated property tax 
revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll this year is $180,776. 
 

B. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed tax rate of $0.7880 per $100 of valuation 
for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (2018 tax year). 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will automatically 
become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 

 
A. Approve minutes of the August 2, 2018 City Council workshop. 

 
B. Approve minutes of the August 2, 2018 City Council meeting. 

 
C. Consider Resolution 18-R-25, updating the designation of persons authorized to act on behalf 

of the City of Alvin in connection with TexPool. 
 

D. Consider Resolution 18-R-26, updating the designation of persons authorized to act on behalf 
of the City of Alvin in connection with TexSTAR. 

 
E. Resolution 18-R-27, authorizing certain officers of the City of Alvin to sign and endorse 

checks and drafts on the City of Alvin bank accounts.   
 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                          August 16, 2018 

 
F. Consider the extension of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Alvin and 

the Presiding Municipal Court Judge of the Alvin Municipal Court, Donna Starkey, and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 
A. Acknowledge resignation of Alternate Municipal Court Judge Greg Hill, effective 

September 5, 2018. 
 

B. Consider a variance request for the property owner at 3610 Sky Ranch Drive to reduce the 
building setback from a pipeline requirement of Chapter 16, Section 77 (a)(1) of the Code 
of Ordinances, from 50 feet to 30 feet, for the construction of a barndominium. 
 

C. Consider an Engineering Services Agreement with GC Engineering, Inc., in an amount not 
to exceed $156,408, for engineering design services for the Mustang Bayou Bank Repair 
Project; and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign the agreement upon legal review. 

 
D. Consider Addendum No.15 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services 

between the City of Alvin and Waste Connections of Texas (formerly Progressive Waste 
Solutions) to adjust rates paid to Waste Connections of Texas due to the net increase in the 
revised Consumer Price Index Rate for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for the Houston-
Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, fuel cost adjustments, and operational costs pursuant to the 
agreement; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
E. Consider Ordinance 18-M, amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance for the 

purpose of setting certain solid waste collection and disposal fees for residential, 
commercial, and roll-off containers; providing for a ten percent (10%) penalty for late 
payment; providing for an effective date of October 2018 billing cycles; and setting forth 
other provisions related thereto. 

 
7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  

 
A. Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 

 
8. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 
meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 

members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.   
 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to:  
 
A. Texas Government Code Section 551.072 – deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, 

lease or value of real property, commonly called the former landfill. 
 

B. Texas Government Code Section 551.074 – personnel matters regarding the appointment, 
employment of a City Manager.   
 

10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
A. Take action on Executive Session item if necessary.   

 



AGENDA - 3 -                                          August 16, 2018 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on MONDAY, August 13, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.  
        ________________________________ 

 (SEAL)       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

Removal Date:______________________ 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under 
the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above posted 
agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited 
to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to 
city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

BUILDING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS 
JULY 2, 2018 

 
 
1. Call to Order. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Santos Garza, Martin Vela, 
Sussie Sutton, James Thompson and Roger Stuksa were present in the First Floor Conference 
Room at the City of Alvin Public Service Facility, 1100 W. Highway 6. Also present were 
staff members Mike Collins, Building Official; Roy Sosa, Plans Examiner and Shana 
Church, Executive Secretary. 
 

2. Petitions and requests from the public. 
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 

 
3. Approve the minutes of the Building Board of Adjustments and Appeals meeting of 

November 13, 2017. 
Roger Stuksa motioned to approve the minutes of the Building Board of Adjustments and 
Appeals meeting of November 13, 2017. Seconded by Sussie Sutton, the motion carried on a 
vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. 

 
4. Consider a request from Joe’s Barbeque Restaurant for a special use permit concerning 

an additional ground sign located at 1400 Highway 6: 
  Section 17 ½ -38. Signs on general rights-of-way. 

(2) Ground signs or free standing signs – size and height. 
Roger Stuksa made a motion to approve the special use permit, seconded by Sussie Sutton. 
The motion carried on a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. 

 
5. Reports or requests from Board Members. 

Roger Stuksa asked if there would be an upcoming meeting. Roy Sosa stated there should be 
another meeting scheduled soon for Discount Tire. 

 
6. Adjournment. 
 Roger Stuksa motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Martin Vela. The motion carried 

on a vote of 5 ayes. The meeting ended at 6:12 p.m. 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 
THURSDAY AUGUST 2, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
a Workshop Session at 6:00 p.m. in the first-floor conference room at City Hall, with the following 
members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, and Council members: Gabe Adame, Joel Castro, Brad 
Richards and Glenn Starkey. 
 
Staff members present: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager/CFO; Suzanne Hanneman, City 
Attorney; Dixie Roberts, City Secretary; Larry Buehler, Economic Development Director; Rex 
Klesel, Fire Chief and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief. 
 
WORKSHOP ITEMS: 
Discuss FY 18-19 Proposed Budget 
A discussion was had on the proposed FY 18-19 Budget.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn closed the meeting at 6:02 p.m.  
 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________  
         Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
 

ATTEST: ___________________________  
                 Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

• Taxable Assessed Value are up 5.7% 
• 7% increase in property value in our Industrial District (Denbury Onshore) 
• Maintain same property tax rate $0.7880 per $100 of assessed value 
• Projecting a 2.5% increase in sales taxes 
• 3% increase in Health Rates 
• Employees covered under the CBA will receive their contractual rate adjustments 
• Employees not covered under the CBA: Continuation of 2% tenure base pay plan for employees plus 2% 

increase effective first pay period in FY19  
• 2nd year of the 5-year water & wastewater rate schedule 
• No increase in residential & business solid waste rates  
• 3.047% contractual increase in solid waste cost from Waste Connections 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

  216 W. SEALY STREET 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
THURSDAY AUGUST 2, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
a Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn and Council members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Joel Castro, Brad 
Richards and Glenn Starkey. 
 
Staff members present: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager/CFO; Suzanne Hanneman, City 
Attorney; Dixie Roberts, City Secretary; Larry Buehler, Economic Development Director; Ron Smith, 
EMS Director & Emergency Management Coordinator; Rex Klesel, Fire Chief; Dan Kelinske, Parks 
& Recreation Director and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief. 

 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Castro gave the invocation.   
 

Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Council member 
Adame led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
Kimley Horn Presentation – Blue Trails. 
Kristina Malleck and Mike Shelton from Kimley Horn gave a presentation on the Mustang Bayou 
Blue Trail system.  The Blue Trail system was adopted as a part of the 2035 Comprehensive plan and 
was also adopted as part of the 10 year Parks Master plan in 2017. The funding for the feasibility 
study was included in the FY 17-18. An agreement with Kimley Horn was executed in December of 
2018 to prepare the feasibility study. The Park Board was kept updated and solicited feedback to 
study. 

 
Departmental Presentation – Parks and Recreation. 
Dan Kelinske, Parks and Recreation Director, gave a departmental update.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Approve minutes of the July 19, 2018 City Council workshop. 
 

Approve minutes of the July 19, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 

Consider an amending plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 (located near the southeast corner of Bypass 35 
and Highway 6), being a subdivision of a 21.5083 acre tract located in the I. & G. N. Railroad 
Company Survey, Abstract 400, City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas, and being all of reserves A, 
B, C, D, E, F, G, and H, block 1, Final Plat of Cline Crossing No. 2, according to the map or plat 
thereof recorded in Brazoria County Clerk’s file no. 2018019058 of the official records of Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
On June 28, 2018, the Engineering Department received the amending plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 for review. The 
property is located near the southeast corner of Bypass 35 and Highway 6 and is being platted in order to enlarge Reserve 



MINUTES - 2 -                                            August 2, 2018 

 
G to accommodate the storm water detention storage that is required for this site. This plat complies with all requirements 
of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 17, 2018. 

 
Consider a final plat of Stonewall Subdivision (located southeast of the intersection of County Road 
143 and County Road 128), being a subdivision of 42.84 acres of land out of the H.T. & B.R.R. 
Company Survey, Abstract 526, City of Alvin E.T.J., Brazoria County, Texas. 
On June 28, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Stonewall Subdivision for review. The property 
is located southeast of the intersection of County Road 143 and County Road 281 in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being platted for the development of a modular home subdivision. This final plat consists of 
thirty-eight (38) lots, seven (7) reserves, and two (2) blocks. The preliminary plat of Stonewall Subdivision was approved 
by City Council on March 2, 2017. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 17, 2018. 
 
Consider a final plat of Wickline Plaza (located along FM 1462 near County Road 436), being a 
subdivision of 17.906 acres out of the Francis Moore League, A-100, Brazoria County, Texas. 
On June 28, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Wickline Plaza for review. The property is located 
on the corner of FM 1462 and County Road 436 in the City of Alvin Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being platted 
for conveyance. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 17, 2018. 
 
Consider Ordinance 18-L, amending Chapter 24, Traffic, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, 
Texas, for the purpose of amending and altering the prima facie speed limit established for vehicles 
under the provisions of §545.356, Texas Transportation Code, upon the basis of an engineering and 
traffic investigation, upon certain streets and highways, or parts thereof, within the corporate city limits 
of the City of Alvin, as set out in this ordinance; providing for a penalty, providing for a repealer 
clause and severability clause, providing for publication, and effective date; and setting forth other 
provisions related thereto, that along FM 2403 from SH35 to the South Alvin City Limit, a distance 
of approximately 0.497 miles the speed limit shall be 55 mph.  
On June 5, 2018, the City received a letter from the Director of Transportation Operations for the Texas Department of 
Transportation (TXDOT), notifying the City of a change to the posted speed limit along FM 2403 from SH 35 to the South 
Alvin City Limit. TXDOT revised the speed limit based on a Speed Zone Study that they conducted. In order for this change 
to be enforceable, the City must approve an ordinance to amend Chapter 24 Traffic to incorporate the revised speed limit. 
Ordinance 18-L amends Chapter 24 therefore accomplishing this goal. The speed limit change is as follows: 
 
1. Along FM 2403 from SH 35 to the South Alvin City Limit, a distance of approximately 0.497 mile, the speed limit shall 

be 55 MPH. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 18-L. 
 
Council member Adame moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council 
member Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of  5 Ayes. 
 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS   
Acknowledge resignation of Presiding Municipal Court Judge Donna Starkey, effective August 31, 
2018. 
Donna Starkey has served the Municipal Court of the City of Alvin, beginning in 1992 as an Alternate Judge, and from 
1996 to present as the Presiding Judge. 
 



MINUTES - 3 -                                            August 2, 2018 

 
Council member Starkey moved to acknowledge resignation of Presiding Municipal Court Judge 
Donna Starkey, effective August 31, 2018.  Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion carried 
on a vote of 5 Ayes.  
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-24, setting two (2) public hearings for September 6, 2018 and September 
13, 2018 for the voluntary annexation and discontinuation of the Walton Property, more formerly 
described as Municipal Utility Districts Number 48 and Number 49. 
Walton Texas, LP, has proposed a new master planned development located on FM 1462 next to the current Savannah 
Plantation development. The majority of the approximate 817 acres is inside Municipal Utility Districts (MUDs) Number 
48 and Number 49.  On July 19, 2018, Walton Texas, LP, filed its Petition for Jurisdictional Annexation and 
Discontinuance.  This Resolution will allow for the discontinuance of the MUDs from the boundaries of the City, while 
allowing the City to retain a five-foot strip around the discontinued property.  These two MUDs will become extra 
territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) MUDs, allowing for faster development and a better method of financing and providing the 
needed infrastructure. This is the first step of a developer’s agreement that will be presented to City Council in an 
upcoming meeting.  

 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Council member Castro moved to approve Resolution 18-R-24, setting two (2) public hearings for 
September 6, 2018 and September 13, 2018 for the voluntary annexation and discontinuation of the 
Walton Property, more formerly described as Municipal Utility Districts Number 48 and Number 
49.  Seconded by Council member Starkey; motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes.  
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-23, acknowledging receipt of the Land Use Assumptions and Capital 
Improvements Plan relating to Impact Fees, and scheduling a public hearing on Impact Fees for 
September 6, 2018. 
In accordance with Section 395 of the Texas Local Government Code, an update of the Land Use Assumptions and Capital 
Improvements Plan relating to Impact Fees was drafted and reviewed by the Council-appointed Impact Fee Advisory 
Committee. Resolution 18-R-23 acknowledges receipt of the Water and Wastewater Impact Fee Study 2018 Update, that 
includes the updated Land Use Assumptions and Capital Improvements Plan, and sets the date for the public hearing for 
Impact Fees to be held on September 6, 2018. 
 
An impact fee is a fee that can be imposed by a local government on a new or proposed development project to pay for a 
portion of the costs of providing public services to the new development.  These fees are based on growth assumptions 
and the capital improvements needed to support growth. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Resolution18-R-23, acknowledging receipt of the 
Land Use Assumptions and Capital Improvements Plan relating to Impact Fees, and scheduling a 
public hearing on Impact Fees for September 6, 2018.  Seconded by Council member Richards; 
motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes.  

 
Consider a Memorandum of Understanding between the Alvin Community College District (ACC) 
and the City of Alvin to construct an emergency egress road for Briscoe Park on ACC 
property. 
The purpose of this MOU is to create an emergency access/egress road to serve Briscoe Park that runs through ACC’s 
property. The emergency egress road will connect the existing Briscoe Park Drive/Nature’s Way to the existing paved 
area in the location of ACC’s Transportation/Maintenance Yard. 
 
ACC has agreed that it will allow the City to construct an emergency egress road on its property that will connect Briscoe 
Park Drive and the existing paved area in the location of ACC’s Transportation/Maintenance building on College Circle, 
and has agreed to permit the City reasonable access to the site for construction and maintenance activities associated 
with the emergency egress road.  
 



MINUTES - 4 -                                            August 2, 2018 

 
This emergency egress road design will require approximately two hundred thirty (230) feet of concrete road and the 
installation of a new manual gate at the rear of ACC’s Transportation/Maintenance Yard where the egress road ties into 
the paved area.  The City will install two (2) Knox lock boxes with padlock keys, one (1) installed near the existing gate, 
and one (1) on the new manual gate on a pole by two (2) locking removable bollards to be placed at the location where 
the new road will connect to Briscoe Park Drive. 
 
The City anticipates the road will be completed no later than December 31, 2018.  This project, if approved, will go 
through the public bidding process.  Staff recommends approval.   
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between the Alvin 
Community College District (ACC) and the City of Alvin to construct an emergency egress road for 
Briscoe Park on ACC property.  Seconded by Council member Starkey; motion carried on a vote of 
5 Ayes.  
 
Discuss and take a record vote to propose a tax rate of $0.7880 per $100 of assessed valuation, which 
is a tax increase of 3.26% above the effective tax rate, to be adopted at a future meeting. 
The tax rate adoption process consists of the comparison of three (3) rates: the effective tax rate, the rollback rate and 
the city’s proposed tax rate. 
 
The effective tax rate ($0.763094 per $100 of assessed valuation) is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of 
property tax revenue from the same properties on the tax roll in both the 2017 tax year (FY18) and the 2018 tax year 
(FY19).   
 
The rollback tax rate ($0.837548 per $100 of assessed valuation) is the highest tax rate that the City may adopt before 
voters are entitled to petition for an election to limit (or rollback) the proposed rate to the rollback rate. 
 
The proposed tax rate ($0.788000 per $100 of assessed valuation) is the rate proposed to generate property tax revenues 
to be used for the general maintenance and operational costs of providing city services; the principal and interest on 
bonds and other debt secured by property tax revenues; and the following general capital projects up for your 
consideration for FY19, to be discussed at the budget workshop on August 9, 2018: 

• Park Improvements 
• Wayfinding Signage (design) 
• Blue Trails Project (design) 
• Business Incentive Program 
• Public Safety Equipment 

  
According to the Local Government Code, when a city initially proposes a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the rollback 
rate or the effective tax rate, the city council must vote to place a proposal to adopt the proposed rate on the agenda of a 
future meeting as an action item.  If the motion passes, the governing body must schedule two public hearings on the 
city’s proposed tax rate.   
 
For FY19, staff is proposing to maintain the city’s current tax rate of $0.7880 per $100 of assessed valuation.   Because 
the city’s proposed tax rate exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate, two public hearings are 
required to be held before adopting the proposed tax rate.    

 
The city council will consider adopting the city’s “final” tax rate at the regular meeting of the city council on September 
20, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.   
 
Council member Arendell move to approve a proposed tax rate of $0.7880 per $100 of assessed 
valuation, which is a tax increase of 3.26% above the effective tax rate.  Seconded by Council member 
Richards; motion carried with a vote of  5 Ayes. 
  

Roll Call Vote: 
Council member Thompson - Absent 
Council member Reed-Absent 
Council member Arendell - Aye 
Council member Richards - Aye 



MINUTES - 5 -                                            August 2, 2018 

 
Council member Castro –  Aye 
Council member Adame - Aye 
Council member Starkey - Aye 

 
Consider setting two (2) public hearings concerning the proposed tax rate on Thursday, August 16, 
2018 at 7:00 p.m. and Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, City 
Hall, 2016 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
The City’s proposed tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate.  As a result, the Local Government Code requires the city 
council to set two public hearings on the proposed tax rate, prior to adoption.  The second public hearing may not be 
held earlier than the third day after the date of the first public hearing.   
 
The city council will consider adopting the final tax rate at the regular meeting of the City Council on September 20, 
2018 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Council member Starkey moved to set two (2) public hearings concerning the proposed tax rate on 
Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. and Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the City 
Council Chambers, City Hall, 2016 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas.  Seconded by Council member 
Richards; motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Mr. Junru Roland, Interim City Manager, reviewed the preliminary list of items for the August 16, 
2018 City Council meeting.  

 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Mrs. Roberts reviewed items of community interest.   
 
Council member Richards thanked the city staff and employees for the great job they do.  
 
Council member Adame congratulated Judge Starkey upon her retirement and Sonya Cates, Court 
Administrator, for receiving her municipal court manger certification from the National Center for 
State Courts. 
 
Council member Starkey reminded everyone that school will be starting soon and to be cautious on 
the roads. 
 
Mayor Horn thanked the staff for the preparation of the proposed budget.  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Horn called for an executive session at 7:52 p.m. in accordance to the following: 
 
City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code 551.072 – 
deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, commonly called the 
Fairway Property. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Mayor Horn reconvened the meeting into open session at 8:14 p.m. 
 
Consider an offer and sales contract for the city owned 20 acre and 10 acre tracts of land, commonly 
called the Fairway Property. 
Council member Arendell’s absence noted.   



MINUTES - 6 -                                            August 2, 2018 

 
 
Council member Starkey motioned to enter into a contract with Benson development, LLC toward 
the sale of the city-owned 19.96 acre and 10.74-acre tracts of land located off Nelson Road for the 
asking price of $275,000 for each tract toward residential development as specified in the sales 
contract that includes the special provision addendum, and authorize the City Manager to sign, 
pending legal review.  Seconded by City Council member Adame; motion carried on a vote of 4 ayes.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 

 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2018. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Finance Contact:  Junru Roland, Interim City Manager  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-25, updating the designation of persons authorized to act on 

behalf of the City of Alvin in connection with TexPool. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:  This resolution removes Sereniah Breland, City Manager, as an authorized representative on all 
current TexPool accounts, effective 8/5/2018.  In addition, the resolution adds Dixie T. Roberts, City Secretary, 
as an authorized representative on all current TexPool accounts.   
 
TexPool is the largest and oldest local government investment pool in the state of Texas.  TexPool currently 
provides investment services to over 2,000 communities throughout Texas.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-R-25. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/7/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-25 
• Authorized Representative Deletion/Update Form 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-25, updating the designation of persons authorized 
to act on behalf of the City of Alvin in connection with TexPool. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



Form Continues on Next Page 1 of 2

Please use this form to amend or designate Authorized Representatives.

This document supersedes all prior Authorized Representative forms.

* Required Fields

1. Resolution

WHEREAS,

Participant Name* Location Number*

(�Participant�) is a local government of the State of Texas and is empowered to delegate to a public funds investment pool the authority to invest funds 
and to act as custodian of investments purchased with local investment funds; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Participant to invest local funds in investments that provide for the preservation and safety of principal, 
liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Investment Pool (�TexPool/ Texpool Prime�), a public funds investment pool, were created on behalf of 
entities whose investment objective in order of priority are preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds 
Investment Act.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. That the individuals, whose signatures appear in this Resolution, are Authorized Representatives of the Participant and are each hereby 
authorized to transmit funds for investment in TexPool / TexPool Prime and are each further authorized to withdraw funds from time to time, 
to issue letters of instruction, and to take all other actions deemed necessary or appropriate for the investment of local funds.

B. That an Authorized Representative of the Participant may be deleted by a written instrument signed by two remaining Authorized Representatives 
provided that the deleted Authorized Representative (1) is assigned job duties that no longer require access to the Participant�s TexPool / TexPool 
Prime account or (2) is no longer employed by the Participant; and

C. That the Participant may by Amending Resolution signed by the Participant add an Authorized Representative provided the additional Authorized 
Representative is an of cer, employee, or agent of the Participant;

List the Authorized Representative(s) of the Participant. Any new individuals will be issued personal identi cation numbers to transact business with 
TexPool Participant Services.

1. 
Name Title

Phone Fax Email

Signature

2. 
Name Title

Phone Fax Email

Signature

3. 
Name Title

Phone Fax Email

Signature

RESOLUTION 18-R-25



ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND DOCUMENT REQUIRED TEX-REP 2 OF 2

1. Resolution (continued)

4.
Name Title

Phone Fax Email

Signature

List the name of the Authorized Representative listed above that will have primary responsibility for performing transactions and receiving con rmations 
and monthly statements under the Participation Agreement.

Name

In addition and at the option of the Participant, one additional Authorized Representative can be designated to perform only inquiry of selected information. 
This limited representative cannot perform transactions. If the Participant desires to designate a representative with inquiry rights only, complete the 
following information.

Name Title

Phone Fax Email

D. That this Resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by the Participant, and until TexPool 
Participant Services receives a copy of any such amendment or revocation. This Resolution is hereby introduced and adopted by the Participant 
at its regular/special meeting held on the  day of  , .

Note: Document is to be signed by your Board President, Mayor or County Judge and attested by your Board Secretary, City Secretary 
or County Clerk.

Name of Participant*

SIGNED

Signature*

Printed Name*

Title*

ATTEST

Signature*

Printed Name*

Title*

2. Mailing Instructions

The completed Resolution Amending Authorized Representatives can be faxed to TexPool Participant Services at 1-866-839-3291, and mailed to:

TexPool Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400
Houston, TX 77002

Paul A. Horn

Mayor

Dixie T. Roberts

City Secretary



Form Continues on Next Page 1 of 2

Please complete this form to delete Authorized Representative(s) of the Participant.

*Required Fields

1. Participant Information

  
Participant Name* Location Number* Effective Date*

2. Deletions

Please print the name(s) of the individual(s) to be deleted:

As Authorized Representative(s):

1. 

2. 

3. 

As Inquiry Only Representative(s):

1. 

2. 

3. 

 

3. Primary Contact

If the person being deleted is the Primary Contact, please complete all f elds in this section for the TexPool Authorized Representative that will be the 
new Primary Contact. The Primary Contact is the individual who will receive the daily transaction conf rmations, monthly statements, monthly newsletter, 
TexPool Updates, and other TexPool mailings.

 
Name Title

  
Telephone Number Fax Number Email Address

4. Inquiry Only

If the person being deleted is an Inquiry Only Representative, please complete all f elds in this section if you wish to add another individual in this 
capacity. Please note: Inquiry Only Representatives cannot perform transactions.

 
Name Title

  
Telephone Number Fax Number Email Address

Authorized Representative
Deletion/Update Form



TexPool Participant Services Managed and
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400   ●   Houston, TX 77002  Serviced by e e eratd d
Phone: 1-866-TEXPOOL (839-7665)   ●   Fax: 1-866-839-3291   ●   www.texpool.com G45340-16 (7/18) 2018 ©Federated Investors, Inc.

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND DOCUMENT REQUIRED TEX-REP 2 OF 2

5. Approvals

Please enter the name of two individuals who are currently Authorized Representatives and who authorize the deletion(s) of the individual(s) above.

Note: This authorization must be executed by a current Authorized Representative of the Participant as set forth in the duly enacted Resolution of the 
Participant, which is on f le with TexPool. 

 
Authorized Representative Signature* Date*

 
Printed Name* Telephone Number

Title*

 
Authorized Representative Signature* Date*

 
Printed Name* Telephone Number

Title*

6. Mailing Instructions

The completed Authorized Representative Deletion/Update Form can be faxed to TexPool Participant Services at 1-866-839-3291, and mailed to:

TexPool Participant Services 
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400
Houston, TX 77002



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Finance Contact:  Junru Roland, Interim City Manager  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-26, updating the designation of persons authorized to act on 

behalf of the City of Alvin in connection with TexSTAR. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   This resolution removes Sereniah Breland, City Manager, as an authorized representative on all 
current TexSTAR accounts, effective 8/5/2018. 
 
TexSTAR is an investment service for Local Governments. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-R-26. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/7/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• TexSTAR Amending Resolution 18-R-26 
• TexSTAR Add/Deletion Form 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-26, updating the designation of persons authorized 
to act on behalf of the City of Alvin in connection with TexSTAR. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



AMENDING RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, _________________________________________________________ 

 (the “Government Entity”) by authority of the Application for Participation in TexSTAR (the 

“Application”) has entered into an Interlocal Agreement (the “Agreement”) and has become a 

participant in the public funds investment pool created there under known as TexSTAR Short Term 

Assert Reserve Fund (“TexSTAR”); 

WHEREAS, the Application designated on one or more “Authorized Representatives” 

within the meaning of the Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Government Entity now wishes to update and designate the 

following persons as the “Authorized Representatives” within the meaning of the Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

SECTION 1. The following officers, officials or employees of the Government Entity specified in 

this document are hereby designated as “Authorized Representatives” within the meaning of the 

Agreement, with full power and authority to open accounts, to deposit and withdraw funds, to agree to 

the terms for use of the website for online transactions, to designate other authorized representatives, 

and to take all other action required or permitted by Government Entity under the Agreement created 

by the application, all in the name and on behalf of the Government Entity.  

SECTION 2. This document supersedes and replaces the Government Entity’s previous 

designation of officers, officials or employees of the Government Entity as Authorized 

Representatives under the Agreement 

SECTION 3. This resolution will continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by 

Government Entity and written notice of the amendment or revocation is delivered to the TEXSTAR 

Board. 

SECTION 4. Terms used in this resolution have the meanings given to them by the Application. 

Resolution 18-R-26



Authorized Representatives.  Each of the following Participant officials is designated as Participant’s Authorized 
Representative authorized to give notices and instructions to the Board in accordance with the Agreement, the 
Bylaws, the Investment Policy, and the Operating Procedures: 

1. Name: ________________________________________ Title:_______________________________________

Signature:  ____________________________________  Phone: ____________________________________

  Email:_____________________________________ 

2. Name: ________________________________________ Title:_______________________________________

Signature:  ____________________________________  Phone: ____________________________________

  Email:_____________________________________ 

3. Name: __________________________________ Title:_______________________________________ 

Signature:  ____________________________________  Phone: ____________________________________

  Email:_____________________________________ 

4. Name: ________________________________________ Title:_______________________________________

Signature:  ____________________________________  Phone: ____________________________________

  Email:_____________________________________ 

{REQUIRED} PRIMARY CONTACT: List the name of the Authorized Representative listed above that will 
be designated as the Primary Contact and will receive all TexSTAR correspondence including transaction 
confirmations and monthly statements 

Name:________________________________________________________________________ 

{OPTIONAL} INQUIRY ONLY CONTACT: In addition, the following additional Participant representative (not 
listed above) is designated as an Inquiry Only Representative authorized to obtain account information:   

Name: ________________________________________ Title:_______________________________________ 

 Signature:  ____________________________________  Phone: ____________________________________ 

 Email:_____________________________________ 

Participant may designate other authorized representatives by written instrument signed by an existing 
Participant Authorized Representative or Participant’s chief executive officer. 

DATED ____________________ 

_______________________________________________ 
(NAME OF PARTICIPANT) 

SIGNED BY: _____________________________________________ 
(Signature of official) 

 __________________________________________________ 
(Printed name and title) 

ATTESTED BY: ___________________________________________  
 (Signature of official) 

 ___________________________________________________ 
  (Printed name and title) 

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY    
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED: TEXAS SHORT TERM ASSET RESERVE FUND 

…………………………………………………………………… 
 AUTHORIZED SIGNER   

*REQUIRED*
PLACE OFFICIAL SEAL OF ENTITY HERE 



 

Document with original signatures is required. 
Mail originals to TexSTAR Participant Services * 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500 * Dallas, Texas 75270 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. Name: ____________________________________________  

 
Signature: _________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _____________________________________________ 

 
2. Name: ____________________________________________  

 
Signature: _________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _____________________________________________    

 

3. Name: ____________________________________________  
 
Signature: _________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _____________________________________________ 
 
 

4. Name: ____________________________________________  
 
Signature: _________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _____________________________________________ 

  ADDITION/DELETION FORM  
  FOR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 
 

1. 1. _____________________________________         3.  _____________________________________ 
2.  

2.   _____________________________________              Inquiry: ____________________________________ 

1. Name: _____________________________________ Email: ____________________________________________ 

Signature:  _________________________________   Phone: _______________ Title: _______________________ 

2.  Name: _____________________________________ Email: ____________________________________________ 

Signature:  _________________________________   Phone: _______________ Title: _______________________ 

3.  Name: _____________________________________ Email: ____________________________________________ 

Signature:  _________________________________   Phone: _______________ Title: _______________________ 

PART II: ADDITIONS - Please enter the Authorized Representatives to be added. 

 

PART I: DELETIONS - Please enter the Authorized Representatives to be deleted. 

 

PART III: APPROVALS - Please enter the names of all currently Authorized Representatives to 
authorize the deletions and additions of the individuals above. 
 

Official Seal of Participant 

*(REQUIRED)* 

*REQUIRED* 

Attested By: ___________________ 
Printed Name: _________________ 
Title: ________________________ 

 PARTICIPANT NAME: __________________________ EFFECTIVE DATE: ______________      



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Finance Contact:   Junru Roland, Interim City Manager  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-27 authorizing certain officers of the City to sign and endorse 

checks and drafts on the City of Alvin bank accounts. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   This resolution removes Sereniah Breland, City Manager, as an authorized City Official on the 
City of Alvin bank accounts, effective August 5, 2018.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-R-27. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/7/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-7 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-27, authorizing certain officers of the City to sign 

and endorse checks and drafts on the City of Alvin bank accounts. 
 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



RESOLUTION NO.   18-R-27 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICERS OF THE 
CITY TO SIGN AND ENDORSE CHECKS AND DRAFTS ON THE 
CITY OF ALVIN BANK ACCOUNTS. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
 
Section 1. That any two (2) or more of the following officers of the City shall be authorized 
to endorse and cash checks, drafts and similar documents on behalf of the City of Alvin in 
connection with any bank account of the City of Alvin. 
 

NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER  TITLE OF SIGNING OFFICER 
Paul A. Horn      Mayor 
Junru M. Roland     Interim City Manager/CFO 
Dixie T. Roberts    City Secretary 

 
Section 2. That any two (2) or more of the signing officers referenced in Section 1 hereof are 
authorized to receive statements and canceled vouchers of the City of Alvin and to appoint an 
agent or agents to do the same; furthermore, such officers are authorized to stop payment of checks 
of the City of Alvin and to revoke stop payment orders. 
 
Section 3. That the bank which is now depository for city funds is hereby authorized to honor 
or accept all drafts, checks and similar documents executed or endorsed on behalf of the City of 
Alvin in the manner provided in Section 1, hereof for the credit of or in payment of any obligations 
of or by the payee or any other holder. 
 
Section 4. That a certified copy of this resolution shall be complete and full evidence of the 
enactment of this Resolution and of the authority of the respective officers herein named, and said 
authority shall remain in full force until written notice of revocation thereof shall be received by 
the bank or a certified copy of a Resolution designating different officers is received by the bank. 
 
Section 5. That any and all resolutions, ordinances or other orders of the City Council of the 
City of Alvin which may be in conflict herewith or any provisions thereof are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such inconsistency. 
 
Section 6. That this Resolution shall become effective on August 16, 2018, and shall remain 
in effect until amended or superseded. 
 
  



PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of August 2018. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:                                                                         THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                                   By:                                                                                                                                          

Dixie T. Roberts, City Secretary                                     Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  City Attorney Contact:  Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider the extension of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Alvin 

and the Presiding Municipal Court Judge of the Alvin Municipal Court, Donna Starkey, 
and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   Donna Starkey was appointed the Presiding Judge on September 1, 2016 for a two (2) year term, 
commencing September 1, 2016, and concluding on August 21, 2018.   
 
On June 6, 2018, Judge Starkey submitted her notice of retirement, effective upon the completion of her two 
(2) year term.   
 
The City, acting through the City Council, exercising its discretion pursuant to the City Charter, Code of 
Ordinances, and the laws of the State of Texas, are extending the appointment of Donna Starkey as the 
Presiding Municipal Judge of Alvin Municipal Court.  They are extending the term until September 30, 2018, 
or until such time as the Presiding Judge Position is filled, but in no event, shall the term extend beyond 
October 31, 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the MOU extension with Judge Starkey. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 
  

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• MOU Extension 
 

 

Recommendation:   Move to approve the extension of a Memorandum of Understanding between the 
City of Alvin and the Presiding Municipal Court Judge of the Alvin Municipal 
Court, Donna Starkey, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 





 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Municipal Court Contact:  Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney  
 
Agenda Item:   Acknowledge resignation of Alternate Municipal Court Judge Greg Hill, effective 

September 5, 2018. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   Greg Hill has served the Municipal Court of the City of Alvin as Alternate Municipal Court 
Judge since 2017. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 
  

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Letter of Resignation 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to acknowledge resignation of Alternate Municipal Court Judge Greg Hill, 

effective September 5, 2018. 
 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



Received6/28/18

GregHill, Attorney, PLLC
AttorneyAtLaw

5208W. Broadway
Suite202

Pearland, TX77581
832.617.8297phone

832.243.5692facsimile
www.greghilllaw.com

June26, 2018

Hon. CityCouncilandMayor, CityofAlvin
DonnaStarkey, PresidingJudge
SereniahBreland, CityManager
C/oResignationLetter, asAssociateJudge, CityofAlvin

Re: ResignationLetter,   GregHill, Assoc. Judge, CityofAlvin

DearSirs/Madams,  

Pleaseacceptthisletterasmyformalnoticetoresignmypositionwiththe
CityofAlvin, asAssociateJudge, effectiveSeptember5, 2018.  Ihavebeenespecially
blessedandpleasedtoservethecity, asJudge, duringthelastyearandahalf, andas
Prosecutorforthethreeyearspriortomyappointmenttothebench, butnowIlook
forwardtoservingtheCityofAlvin, andallofBrazoriaCounty, asjudgecountywidefor
CountyCourtatLawNo. 1, whichisthereasonformyresignation.  Asalways, youwill
haveafriendinme, anddonothesitatetoreachouttomeinthefutureshouldtheneed
arise.    

Sincerely,  

GregHill



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, P.E.  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a variance request for the property owner at 3610 Sky Ranch Drive to reduce the 

building setback from a pipeline requirement of Chapter 16, Section 77 (a)(1) of the Code 
of Ordinances, from 50 feet to 30 feet, for the construction of a barndominium. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☒Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:  On July 31, 2018, the Engineering Department received a variance request from the property 
owner of 3610 Sky Ranch Drive to reduce the building setback from an existing pipeline from 50 feet to 30 
feet for the construction of a barndominium (also could be classified as a garage apartment). As explained in 
the attached request letter, the Owner is wanting to construct a barndominium in the same location where a 
barn structure was located (since 1974) prior to being torn down due to damages sustained during Hurricane 
Harvey. The Owner’s plan is to construct the barndominium and to live in it while the main home on the 
property is being repaired / renovated from flooding damage due to Hurricane Harvey. Chapter 16 Section 
77(a)(1) requires that new structures maintain a building setback of fifty (50) feet from any pipeline.  The 
Owner is proposing to maintain a building setback of thirty (30) feet from the pipeline easement which is 
approximately forty-five (45) feet from the actual pipeline that occupies the easement, as shown on the 
attached site plan. 
 
This is the first variance request that has been received since Chapter 16 was revised in 2013 to include Article 
IV that is specific to pipelines. 
 
Staff recommends approval.  Click HERE to view site plan.   Click HERE to view exterior elevation plan. 
  

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/8/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Variance Request Letter 
• Site Plan 

• Exterior Elevation Plan 

• Sec. 16-77 Proximity of structures to pipelines and mineral wells. 
• Sec. 16-88 Variances. 

 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/3610%20Sky%20Ranch%20Site%20Plan.pdf
http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/3610%20Sky%20Ranch%20Exterior%20Elevation.pdf


 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the variance request for the property owner at 3610 Sky Ranch 

Drive to reduce the building setback from a pipeline requirement of Chapter 16, 
Section 77 (a)(1) of the Code of Ordinances, from 50 feet to 30 feet, for the 
construction of a barndominium. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



 
 

 
August 13, 2018 
 
 
Honorable Mayor Paul Horn 
City of Alvin City Council 
216 West Sealy 
Alvin, Texas 77511 
 
Re:  Variance request – 3610 Sky Ranch Drive 
 
 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
 
We are respectfully requesting a variance from the city’s existing pipeline setback ordinance.  The 
ordinance mandates that structures be at least 50 feet from any pipeline easement. 
 
My wife and I have lived in our home at 3610 Sky Ranch Drive for the past 25 years.  There was a barn on 
our property that had been in place since 1974.  The barn was damaged during Hurricane Ike, was further 
damaged during Hurricane Harvey last August, and was torn down in April of this year.  Our residence on 
this same property was also flooded during Harvey.  We have finally been able to reach settlement with 
our insurance company for the damage to the barn and residence, and our desire is to construct a new barn 
with a small one bedroom apartment in the same location as the old barn.  We plan to live temporarily in 
the apartment while the extensive repairs to our house are completed.  We will also use the barn for 
storage of what’s left of our personal belongings during the repair process. We have already gone to 
considerable expense to dig a small pond and used the dirt spoils to build a 30” pad for the new barn and 
construction driveway.  I have also spent significant funds for survey work and architectural drawings.  
Failure to obtain this variance will result in financial loss as well as the emotional hardship of another 
lengthy delay in what has already been an extremely trying and discouraging rebuilding process. 
 
When our contractor recently applied for the city permit it was discovered that in 2013, the city approved 
the existing pipeline setback ordinance.  Since this new barn is going in the same footprint as our old barn, 
we are requesting council approve our variance request reducing the required 50 foot setback to 30 feet, 
and allow us to build the new barn as designed.  Due to the size and shape of our property, the required 
elevation of the new structure, as well as several other permanent structures near the barn site, there is no 
way to move the barn any further away from the pipeline.  
 
Should council approve our variance request, we willingly release the city and all of its employees or 
representatives from any and all liability regarding future problems, damage, or loss of property or life 
stemming from issues related to this pipeline.  We understand the risk associated with the pipeline and 
accept all responsibility and liability on ourselves should any problems occur. 
 
We appreciate each of you and the thankless service you provide for our community, and for your 
consideration of this variance request. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Mike Pyburn  
Julie Pyburn  
 

 



Sec. 16-77. - Proximity of structures to pipelines and mineral wells. 

(a)  

Restriction of the construction of structures near existing pipelines.   

(1)  

No residential, commercial, or industrial structure, other than structures necessary to operate the 
facility or pipeline, shall be erected at or moved to a location nearer than fifty (50) feet to any facility 
or pipeline, other than a low pressure distribution system pipeline as defined herein.  

(2)  

No residential, commercial, or industrial structure shall be erected nearer than one hundred fifty 
(150) feet to any mineral well or related facility other than structures necessary to operate the 
mineral well or facility.  

(3)  

This subsection (a) shall not apply to any structures existing before the effective date of this article.  

(4)  

This section shall also require that a person, firm or corporation that desires to erect or move a 
structure to a location nearer than one hundred (100) feet, but not closer than fifty (50) feet, from any 
facility or pipeline must execute and file an acknowledgement, indemnification, and hold harmless 
agreement in form satisfactory to the city attorney.  

 



Sec. 16-88. - Variances. 

The city council may grant a variance to any requirement of this article, except as stated herein, if 
the council finds that through no fault of the user or applicant, a strict enforcement of the 
requirements of this article would impose an undue hardship on the user or applicant, and that the 
variance will not unduly impair the purposes of this article.  

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an Engineering Services Agreement with GC Engineering, Inc., in an amount 

not to exceed $156,408, for engineering design services for the Mustang Bayou Bank 
Repair Project; and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign the agreement upon legal 
review. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for engineering design services was advertised on April 
22nd and April 29, 2018. Statements of Qualifications (SOQs) were received from four (4) engineering firms 
on May 8, 2018. Qualifications of all firms were reviewed/ranked by a Staff Review Committee, consisting of 
Engineering, Parks, and Finance Department Staff, in May/June 2018. The top firm was then interviewed on 
June 7, 2018. Following the interview, the Staff Review Committee selected GC Engineering, Inc. to submit a 
proposal for the design of the Mustang Bayou Bank Repair Project. City Staff has not worked with GC 
Engineering in the past, however references were contacted, and they were highly satisfied with the level of 
service provided by GC Engineering. 
 
The Mustang Bayou Bank Repair Project will repair two (2) areas of damage along the bank of Mustang 
Bayou that were caused by the flood waters from Hurricane Harvey. The first area of damage is located near 
National Oak Park, where approximately 112 feet of the right bank is eroded and has failed. The second area is 
located near the intersection of House Street and Bayou Drive. There is approximately 130 feet of eroded and 
failed bank within and adjacent to the existing sheetpile wall. This site also contains approximately 50 feet of 
damage to the Hike and Bike Trail. 
 
The Engineering Services Agreement being considered will provide surveying, geotechnical, and 
environmental data, preliminary and final engineering design, a complete plan set, bid phase services, and 
construction phase services for this important recovery project.  Due to the location of this project along the 
bank of the bayou it is assumed that a Hydraulic Impact Analysis (HIA) and United States Army Corps. of 
Engineers nationwide permitting will not be required. These items have been included as additional services in 
this agreement, if it is determined that they are required during the preliminary design phase. 
 
Staff plans to seek FEMA reimbursement for the costs associated with this project. 
 
Staff recommends approval of this Agreement. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☒ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 100-5001-11-3100 Amount: $156,408 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 



 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/8/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• GC Engineering Proposal 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve an Engineering Services Agreement with GC Engineering, Inc. in 

an amount not to exceed $156,408 for engineering design services for the Mustang 
Bayou Bank Repair Project; and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign the 
agreement upon legal review. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 

















































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  City Management Contact: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager  
 

Agenda Item:   Consider Addendum No.15 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services 
between the City of Alvin and Waste Connections of Texas (formerly Progressive Waste 
Solutions) to adjust rates paid to Waste Connections of Texas due to the net increase in the 
revised Consumer Price Index Rate for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for the Houston-
Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, fuel cost adjustments, and operational costs pursuant to the 
agreement; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The City’s contract with IESI (signed August 18, 2005), with a subsequent name change to 
Progressive Waste Solutions (August 12, 2012), for refuse collection and disposal service contains a provision 
for an annual adjustment of compensation paid to the contractor.  The contract states that that the contractor shall 
be compensated in accordance with the CPI-U adjustment and an operating cost adjustment (including a fuel 
adjustment). 
 
Waste Connections of Texas (formerly Progressive Waste Solutions) submitted their annual renewal letter 
evaluating the CPI-U and operational costs (including fuel adjustments) per their contract with the City.  The 
adjustments used to calculate the percentage increase for FY18 are as follows: 
 
CPI-U                                   +2.400% 
Fuel adj.                                -3.853% 
Operating adj.                      +4.500% 
Net adjustment for FY19:      3.047% 
 
Based on estimated FY19 end of year projections, the 3.047% contractual increase to the City is approximately 
$37,000 for FY19. 

History of Rate Contractual Rate Adjustments  
from Waste Connections of Texas 

Fiscal Year Increase (decrease) 
FY15 3.514% 
FY16 (0.43%) 
FY17 (0.807%) 
FY18  1.61% 

FY19 (proposed) 3.047% 
 
Should council approve the contractual rate increase of 3.047%, the effective date would be October 1, 2018.  
The current contract with Waste Connections ends September 30, 2020. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  



 

Funding Account:      212 6501 00 3440 Amount: $2,332,652 1295 Form Required? Yes X No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 8/7/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Addendum No. 15 
• Renewal Letter 
• Confirmation letter from Waste Management concerning the 4.5% landfill fee 
 

Recommendation:   • Move to approve Addendum No. 15 to the contract between the City of Alvin and 
Waste Connections of Texas, and authorize the Mayor to execute Addendum No. 15. 

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 15 TO CITY OF ALVIN 
CONTRACT FOR REFUSE COLLECTION 

 AND DISPOSAL SERVICES 
 

THIS FIFTEENTH ADDENDUM (“Addendum No. 15”) is entered into this ______ day 
of ______________________, 2018, by and between the City of Alvin, Texas, a home-rule city 
of the State of Texas (the “City”) and Waste Connections of Texas (the “Contractor”), the Parties 
to this Agreement. 
 

WHEREAS, the City and IESI entered into a Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal 
Services on or about August 18, 2005 (the “Original Agreement”); IESI changed its name to 
Progressive Waste Solutions June 20, 2012, and Waste Connections of Texas acquired Progressive 
Waste Solutions June 1, 2016; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 1 on or about 
September 12, 2006 (the “First Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 2 on or about 
March 15, 2007 (the “Second Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 3 on or about 
September 20, 2007 (the “Third Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 4 on or about July 
21, 2008 (the “Fourth Addendum”);  
  

 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 5 on or about 
September 18, 2009 (the “Fifth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 6 on or about 
September 2, 2010 (The “Sixth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 7 on or about 
September 1, 2011 (the “Seventh Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 8 on or about 
August 16, 2012 (the “Eighth Addendum”);  

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 9 on or about 

August 15, 2013 (the “Ninth Addendum”);  
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 10 on or about 

August 21, 2014 (the “Tenth Addendum”); 
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 11 on or about 

February 19, 2015 (the “Eleventh Addendum”); 
  



Waste Connections Addendum #15   Page 2 of 4 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 12 on or about 
August 20, 2015 (the “Twelfth Addendum”); 

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 13 on or about 

September 1, 2016 (the “Thirteenth Addendum”); 
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 14 on or about 

July 6, 2017 (the “Fourteenth Addendum”); 
 
WHEREAS, the Original Agreement, and the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, 

Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Twelfth, Thirteenth, and Fourteenth Addendums to the 
Original Agreement are hereby collectively referred to as the “Agreement;”;    
   

WITNESSETH: 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 
contained herein, City and Contractor hereby agree as follows:   

 
I. 

 
 The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No. 15 with Exhibit “A” to the Agreement 
pursuant to Section 11, Compensation to Contractor, subsections (a) Rates, (b) CPI-U Adjustment, 
(c) Operating Cost Adjustment and (d) Landfill Cost Adjustment. 
 

Commencing October 1, 2018, the rates charged to the City for the services provided by 
the Contractor shall be those rates as outlined in Exhibit “A,”, attached hereto. 

 
II. 

 
The agreement Agreement is amended by revising Section 15, Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 
(e) Notices.  Any notices required to be given hereunder shall be deemed given to the 

parties when personally delivered or when mailed, postage prepaid, to the parties 
at the following respective addresses: 

 
 Notice to City 
  
 City of Alvin 
 216 West Sealy 
 Alvin, Texas 77511 
 (281) 388-4200 
 Attn:  City Manager 
 
 
 



Waste Connections Addendum #15   Page 3 of 4 
 

 Notice to Contractor 
 
 Waste Connections of Texas 
 P O Box 1508 
 Alvin, Texas 77512 
 Attn:  Area Market Manager 
 

III. 
 

Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in 
full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the provisions 
of the Contract and Addendum No. 15, the provisions of Addendum No. 15 shall control.  
Addendum No. 15 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and 
signed by all the parties 

 
The Agreement and the 15th Addendum represent the entire agreement among the parties 

with respect to the matters that are the subject hereof.  
  
    
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 15 to the 
Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services in multiple copies, each of which shall be 
an original, as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof.  
  
 
CONTRACTOR:      CITY: 
Waste Connections of Texas     City of Alvin, Texas  
 
 
By: ______________________________   By: __________________________ 
 Name: Abel Moreno      Paul A. Horn 
 Title: District Manager     Mayor 
 
 
 
        ATTEST/SEAL 
 
        By: __________________________ 
         Dixie Roberts   
         City ClerkSecretary 
 
        

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
        



Waste Connections Addendum #15   Page 4 of 4 
 

 
By: __________________________ 

         Suzanne L. Hanneman 
         City Attorney 





 
 

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green.  Think Waste Management. 

         WASTE MANAGEMENT 

         9821 Katy Frwy, Suite 700 
         Houston, TX  77024 
         (713) 647-5459 

        (713) 647-5466 Fax  
        

February 12, 2018 
 
 
Waste Connections of Texas, LLC. 
2138 County Road   
McKinney, Texas 75069 
 
Subject: Waste Management Coastal Plains Landfill 

              

Dear Valued Customer:    
 
Effective April 1, 2018, Waste Management will increase the disposal rates on all volume 
delivered under the Solid Waste Disposal Agreement. This letter will serve as notice that Waste 
Management will be implementing a price increase for services charged to Waste Connections of 
Texas, LLC. (“WCT”) in accordance with the provisions of the original Solid Waste Disposal 
Agreement effective April 1, 2012 between WCT, as successor to IESI TX Corp., and Waste 
Management of Texas, Inc. under Article 5, Sections 5.1 and 5.2.  Effective April 1, 2018, the 
Base Disposal Rates will increase as specified in Exhibit “D” for the Contract Year. The Coastal 
Plains Landfill disposal rate change for MSW and Special Waste is as follows:  
                                              

Rate Adjustment: 4.5%  
                                     
The disposal rate adjustment includes all Municipal Solid Waste, Construction and Demolition 
Debris, and Special Waste as included under the Agreement between the parties. All other terms 
and conditions of the agreement including amendments remain in full force and effect. Should 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 713-647-5459 or by email at 
mthompson@wm.com.  
 
 
 
                                                                    
      Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
                                                                    Mike Thompson 
      Sr. Area Manager, Third Party Landfill Revenue 
                                                                   Texas/Oklahoma Market Area (TEXOMA) 
 
 

mailto:mthompson@wm.com


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/16/2018 

Department:  City Manager Contact:  Junru Roland, Interim City Manager  
 

Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 18-M, amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance for the 
purpose of revising certain solid waste collection and disposal fees for residential, 
commercial, and roll-off containers; providing for a ten percent (10%) penalty for late 
payment; providing for an effective date of October 2018 billing cycles; and setting forth 
other provisions related thereto. 
 

Type of Item: ☒Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   The City’s ordinance requires that solid waste rates be increased, at minimum, based on the annual 
CPI-U index rate for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area.  The ordinance also allows the consideration 
of other factors to determine if an additional increase in solid waste rates is warranted.    
 
The City accounts for solid waste revenues and expenses in the Sanitation Fund.  Over the past few years, the 
City has been able to sustain a “healthy” fund balance in the Sanitation fund as a result of the CPI-U provision 
in the City’s ordinance.   For FY19, the CPI-U has increased by 2.4%.  However, instead of increasing the 
residential and commercial solid waste rates by 2.4% in accordance with the CPI-U provision in the City’s 
ordinance, staff is recommending that council approve and maintain the current solid waste rates for both 
residential and commercial businesses.     
 
Should council elect to apply the CPI-U adjustment per ordinance, then both residential and commercial rates 
will reflect a 2.4% increase, effective October 2018 billing cycles. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account: Various Accounts Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 8/7/2018 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Ordinance 18-M redlined 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 18-M, amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee 
Ordinance for the purpose of revising certain solid waste collection and disposal fees 
for residential, commercial, and roll-off containers, providing for a 10% penalty for 
late payment; providing for an effective date of October 2018 billing cycles; and 
setting forth other provisions related thereto.  

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 187-M 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28, COMPREHENSIVE FEE 
ORDINANCE, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SETTING CERTAIN SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL, 
COMMERCIAL AND ROLL-OFF CONTAINERS; PROVIDING FOR A 
TEN PERCENT (10%) PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF OCTOBER 20187 BILLING CYCLES; 
AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, is hereby 
amended by revising the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal fees as follows: 

 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 

. . . 
 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 
 

(1) Residential rates. The monthly charge for the collection, removal and disposal of garbage 
and trash on a once per week basis, bulky trash and brush (cut, bundled and tied) on a 
once per week basis and curbside recycling services shall be as follows: 
 
Each single dwelling unit .............................................................................$11.10 
Two-family residences, each unit .................................................................$11.10 
Apartment house with more than two (2) apartments, each unit ..................$11.10 
Manufactured home park, each unit .............................................................$11.10 
 
The charge for monthly curbside residential collection, removal and disposal of bulky 
trash and brush in bundles four (4) feet in length and weighing no more than fifty (50) 
pounds shall be one dollar and sixty-four cents ($1.40) per residence. 
 
The charge for collection, removal and disposal of brush in piles (not cut, bundled or tied) 
from residential customers shall be the unit price of twelve dollars and fifty cents ($12.50) 
per cubic yard. Collection services for such brush shall be provided only upon request. 
 

(2) Business or commercial rates. The monthly charge for the collection, removal and 
disposal of all garbage and trash from each business or commercial establishment located 
within the corporate limits of the city shall be based on the frequency of collection from 



Ord. 17-M Page 2 of 5 

commercial containers furnished by the city or its designated contractor, except in those 
instances where commercial establishments are allowed to use plastic carts. 
In cases where the city has determined that the use of plastic carts by a business or 
commercial establishment shall be practicable, sanitary and not detrimental to the 
collection of garbage and trash, then the user of such plastic carts shall pay a monthly rate 
for once or twice per week curbside collection, limited to two (2) carts per collection day. 
 
The following schedule of monthly charges for business or commercial establishments 
shall apply: 
 
90--95 gallon cart minimum per cart: 

One collection per week.....................................................................$  32.21 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$  47.74 

Two-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$  69.82 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$103.64 
Three collections per week ................................................................$124.58 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$155.42 

Three-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$  85.66 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$133.15 
Three collections per week ................................................................$183.20 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$230.19 

Four-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$100.09 
Two collections per week   ................................................................$155.79 
Three collections per week ................................................................$211.53 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$268.72 

Six-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$125.40 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$209.94 
Three collections per week ................................................................$269.22 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$359.05 
Five collections per week...................................................................$448.74 
Six collections per week ....................................................................$538.55 

Eight-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$151.54 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$266.06 
Three collections per week ................................................................$364.61 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$492.26 
Five collections per week...................................................................$610.69 
Six collections per week ....................................................................$735.26 

 



Ord. 17-M Page 3 of 5 

Six-cubic yard compactor container per month: 
One collection per week     ..…….....…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..$ 233.57 
Two collections per week …..…………..…..…..…..…..…..…..…$ 467.16 
Three collections per week .…..……....…….…..…..…..…..……..$ 700.72 
Four collections per week     .…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..….$ 934.31 
Five collections per week    ..…..…..……...…..…..…..…..…..…..$1167.88 
Six collections per week      ...…..…..……..…..…..…..…..…..…..$1401.47 

 
The charge for collection and disposal of heavy trash and brush in piles (not cut, bundled 
and tied) from commercial customers shall be the following unit price: 
 

Brush piles, per cubic yard ......................................................... $ 12.50 
Heavy trash, per cubic yard ....................................................... $ 12.50 

 
Variations on the type and number of collection services referenced herein shall have the 
prior written approval of the city manager or designee. Additionally, special collection 
services not specified or provided for in this section shall have the prior written approval 
of the city manager or designee. In all such cases appropriate documentation shall be 
provided to the city manager or designee prior to obtaining the service(s). Charges for 
such service(s) shall be calculated with reference to the rates set forth herein or if none of 
the service categories is equivalent to the requested service, the charge shall be calculated 
with reference to the industry standard. 
 

(3) Rates for the collection, hauling and/or disposal of construction debris. Lumber, shingles, 
concrete and other materials generated by or resulting from building or remodeling 
operations or resulting from a general cleanup of vacant or improved property, just prior 
to its occupancy, will not be removed by the city or its designated contractor as part of the 
garbage collection services established in this chapter. The building contractor, owner, or 
occupant of the premises may utilize his/her own forces and equipment to dispose of such 
debris. However, to the extent that it is necessary to obtain the services of a third party to 
assist in the hauling and/or disposal of the debris, the building contractor, owner or 
occupant shall obtain roll-off containers from the city's designated contractor for the 
following rates: 
 
City's designated contractor will handle all aspect of customer service with roll off and 
compactor containers for customers within the city. Customer charges will be based on 
haul rate, rental fees and tonnage rate, with a three-ton minimum. The contractor will 
submit ten percent (10%) of total charges as monthly rebate to city. 

 
Roll-off containers: 
 

Haul rates ............................................................................$192.51 $198.38 

Commented [SH1]: Should these ellipses be spaced the 
same? 



Ord. 17-M Page 4 of 5 

Delivery rates .......................................................................$  92.66  $95.48 
Daily rental..............................................................................$    3.09 $3.18 
Disposal/ton** ......................................................................$  24.01 $24.74 

 
Compactors: 
 

Haul rates ...........................................................................................$246.05253.55 
Disposal/ton**  ..................................................................................$  24.0124.74 

 
**Disposal--Three-ton minimum. 
 

(4) Beginning with the October,October 2015 billing cycles, and each year thereafter, the solid 
waste rates shall be increased, at a minimum, based on the annual CPI-U rate using the 
preceding April data of that year. The Council may also use other factors to determine any 
additional increase. The rates, set in subsections (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be 
automatically adjusted with the October billing cycles of each year.  
*As used herein, "CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban 
consumers (all items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the 
latest available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau").  

 
. . . . 

 
Section 2. That except as amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 28 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of any conflict 
or inconsistency between the provisions of this ordinance and any other ordinance, the provisions 
of this ordinance shall control. 

 
Section 3. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
Section 4. Publication. The City Secretary of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish 
this ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect beginning with the October 2017 
2018 billing cycles, that being after its passage in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 52 of 
the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 



Ord. 17-M Page 5 of 5 

 
Section 6. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and the public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt.Chapter 551,  of the Texas Government CodeTex. Gov’t Code. Notice was also provided as 
required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
PASSED on the first and final reading on the 6th __________ day of JulyAugust, 20172018. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ____________________________  By: ____________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Secretary   Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

Commented [SH2]: I still think these should be opposite, 
since the Mayor signs first and the City Secretary is attesting to 
his signature …. 


	08/16/18 City Council Agenda
	Boards & Commission Minutes
	Building Board of Adjustments & Appeals Minutes 07/02/18

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. City Council 8/2/18 WS Minutes
	B. City Council 8/2/18 Minutes
	C. Res. 18-R-25; Texpool Signature Update
	Resolution 18-R-25
	Authorized Deletion/Update Form

	D. Res. 18-R-26; TexSTAR Signature Update
	Resolution 18-R-26
	TexSTAR Add/Deletion Form

	E. Res. 18-R-27; City Bank Accounts Authorization 
	Resolution 18-R-27

	F. MOU Extentsion w/Judge Donna Starkey 
	MOU Extension


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Alt. Judge Greg Hill Resignation
	Letter of Resignation

	B. Variance Request; 3610 Sky Ranch Dr. 
	Variance Request Letter
	Sec. 16-77 Poximity of Structures
	Sec. 16-88 Variances

	C. Agreement; GC Engineering; Mustang     Bayou Bank Repair
	GC Engineerin Proposal

	D. Solid Waste Collection Addendum
	Addendum 15
	Renewal Letter 
	Landfill Fee Confirmation Letter

	E. Ord. 18-M; Amend Chapter 28; Solid Waste Collection Fees
	Ord. 18-M



	Print: 
	Clear: 
	Participant: City of Alvin
	Location #: 77160
	Effective Date: 08/05/18
	1: Sereniah Breland, City Manager
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Fax: 
	email: 
	nameinq: 
	titleinq: 
	phoneinq: 
	faxinq: 
	emailinq: 
	sig1date: 
	name1: Paul A. Horn
	phone1: 2813884255
	title1: Mayor
	sig2date: 
	name2: Junru M. Roland
	phone2: 2813884216
	title2: Interim City Manager/CFO
	WHEREAS:  City of Alvin
	Title: 
	Phone: 
	4 Name: 
	Phone_4: 
	Email_4: 
	Name: 
	Phone_5: (281) 388-4217
	Email_5: Fchapa@cityofalvin.com
	DATED: 8/16/2018
	NAME OF PARTICIPANT:              City of Alvin, Texas
	Printed name and title: Junru M. Roland, Interim City Manger/CFO
	Printed name and title_2: Dixie T. Roberts, City Secretary
	PARTICIPANT NAME: City of Alvin
	EFFECTIVE DATE: 8/5/2018
	3: 
	2: 
	Inquiry: 
	1 Name: Paul A. Horn
	Email: Phorn@cityofalvin.com
	2 Name: Junru M. Roland
	Email_2: Jroland@cityofalvin.com
	Phone_2: (281) 388-4216
	Title_2: Interim City Manager/CFO
	3 Name: Dixie T. Roberts
	Email_3: Droberts@cityofalvin.com
	Phone_3: (281) 388-4255
	Title_3: City Secretary
	Title_4: 
	Name_2: Florence Chapa
	Title_5: Controller
	Name_3: Dixie T. Roberts
	Title_6: City Clerk
	Name_4: 
	Title_7: 
	Printed Name: 
	Title_8: 
	Text1: Sereniah Breland, City Manager


